NETCS

Our Ref: 15030320_TEF_72750_VF_88298

Chair of Governors

Acland Burghley School Burghley Road
London

NWS5 1UJ
info@aclandburghley.camden.sch.uk

12 May 2020

Dear Chair of Governors,

PROPOSED BASE STATION AT PROPOSED BASE  STATION  INSTALLATION AT
15030320_TEF_72750_VF_88298, GRANGEMILL, 6-7 INGESTRE ROAD, CAMDEN, LONDON NW5 1XH
(SITE REF 150303) NGR 528814 / 185803

Telefénica UK Limited has entered into an agreement with Vodafone Limited pursuant to which
the two companies plan to jointly operate and manage a single network grid across the UK.
These arrangements will be overseen by Cornerstone Telecommunications Infrastructure Ltd
(Cornerstone) which is ajoint venture company owned by Telefénica UK Limited and Vodafone
Limited.

This agreement allows both organisations to:
e pool their basic network infrastructure, while running two, independent, nationwide
networks
e maximise opportunities to consolidate the number of base stations significantly reduce
the environmental impact of network development.

Cornerstone, Telefonica and Vodafone are in the process of identifying a replacement
telecommunications radio base installation in the NW5 area. The purpose of this letter is to
provide you with information on the proposal and the opportunity for you to seek further
information should you wish to do so.

The proposal, which we feel is the best solution to serve our customers in the local community,
will include:

The proposal is for 12 no pole mounted antenna, 2 no 600mm dishes, 2 no 300mm dishes,
together with the installation of equipment cabinets to be installed on a new steel support
grillage at roof level and ancillary development thereto.

All Teleféonica and Vodafone installations are designed to be fully compliant with the public
exposure guidelines established by the International Commission on Non-lonizing Radiation
Protection (ICNIRP). These guidelines have the support of UK Government, the European Union
and they also have the formal backing of the World Health Organisation. A certificate of ICNIRP
compliance will be included within the planning submission. In fact, because of the very low
power utilised by telecommunications sites the emissions will be many times lower than the
ICNIRP threshold.
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We would welcome your views (within 14 days of the date of this letter) before we finalise the
proposal and submit the planning application to the Local Planning Authority.

Yours faithfully

l i

Dianne Perry MRTPI
Consultant Town Planner
NET Coverage Solutions Ltd

Mobile: 07535 932374
Email: tweeddevelopmentplanning@gmail.com

(for and on behalf of Cornerstone, Telefénica UK Ltd and Vodafone)



